¢ JBad) 0a ) sal By Aa ) Ay
53 gaaal) dalell daalucall
L) i gal)



‘_le.w\ C)AJS\ d:l‘yﬁ 3.\&\‘1 1:\.'1.{)9\ ;\.S)«ﬂ\

SJJ.\M&AL@ KAAMAKS)&

ye-19

Jaiuall lilual) (G8ae a8
Sl el dats

Jdaall 4

Jelall Jaall 40

AL (3 goa b ol il Aails
i) ¢laaal) Aas

AL )@ J g cilaliay)



Arab Professionals bl | (gaiaal

Ll 3 83 Jua s b slime]
SO YVVRY les GTVAYA -y B gdia

L] The Home of Excellence F(ATY) T oreN 1Y 1k

S GAASRICAEIRE ST
arabprof(@ apcjordan.com : 55 580

Jiiall Clilwal] 3Ba )&

g-dl.uu baleal
Aalad) Aot luall (g jlindl i 1) gt Baley Auta 1 A0
Fpadilgd) Ao Y Astaall - oles

(:Si.)'“

LS (Al 38 pall AalE (0 5555 1 5 Aaladl Ak lsall g i) 0 1) (3 g Bl Aia ) A8 M0 28 yal) ALl 30 ) L
Al dpamal) culiiail) Al 5 ZSlal) (55 A ol jaill daill g Jalitl) Jaal) dadliy Jaall Aaill e DS Yo Y0 J N1 S 7Y b
L A3 ) el s ALl a1 58l 038 dlac] L daiall Appudaall cilulidl aaY Ladle g oo il llh b dygiial

S Jagat Bale Y s Y1 A il LAl 3Kl At sl (ol 530 RS (e Alany el A58l Al 230 o8l of i, 8
Ol W8y e U @l (8 A peiiall A5l Aull Lgitaaty el Lol s Yo Yo 01 OIS 7Y LS Aalad) dablsall (g jtdnl
A sl AUy

0 G
alall s 8l 43 im g ulaall @lli o gy Uil gune 2 g2 () g el gall Gl yailead T 5 458yl 20N esnjsni;@;sesm
() paladll G Ll il Ganaall gl ol ghad) e 5 T 38 580 o () pliusa (i 58 138 (e il Bl g eney
a8y cdpadlel At Y ASLeall 8 Al 31 581 il g AW el el pludl il ) &Sl udaall gl &gl e
Leale Wliaa ll Gaash A0] ) LalSie Ly cpalaall igall o sl jalaal Y gall Gudaall cilllniag g cnilillaiall o3gy Lial 33 A

AL o g Jan Wy el Aaliag 43S

ol 3B g

038 J i a5 a8 5 At ALl LAl 31 53 (5 3 A 5 g paa] il gl Uiy 3 3 g1 Al b i Sl 380
G gl pals Ol Ay Ly 5291 038 J g Siaatia Ll el (59 clgdsn Ll y 09835 ZLal 23150 LG8 Bl 3 5!
Ll A I

MJM]@L&}HJJWIM(\)

L__|Lusa‘|oig:\_ngj_)uga(ou,%.,oﬁ“)uwjgﬁuua!aﬁyY.V. ple Algd 8 LaS A8 yall Allall 3 g3ll (panials
s A0S cra aSTl L8 6oyl e pat e ol (5 2 aing AL iy g pall 03 g 4l gia) ety udll e ada
I A8 3 ) opa slasiin) Ly Liad T 3810 Cle ) obeniat a8y 38 ¢ Apunily dpuash 1 38030 gal pa yiiny il
o ALBYL Cluia¥) dlee 85 )Y Leale caital il il jall g el a6l 40 giea (o 2S5 Ganadall Glual 40
ULAI‘ FETA| Ll amy Aliaaall th-mjl &x.g'lle_g :\:\.‘-LAJ'I Qld_}_;}.all PRYY d_.};a;j Laylial 32341 C'.-!‘g!v_).j-}” dP ?_Mm}”

s AY il glaall

51 palaa O Lghon Uy 585 A0l il gl Dy AS 80 (g il i Lgiemty A cilagladl @l a (gAY cibe glel
dmimdﬁgiMyjau)unmMyas):m@wg,mdpm«bo‘b‘auﬁmmmty_djjﬂmas}ﬂ;
cullS 1Y o Ay m sa eladl Al et il 13 Lo apaat] cilagheall o3 5ol Lo il ghune il s clgan goady 2l
mwuﬂgﬁiﬁmmoﬁmsbcg,gﬁn:glmdm@;ulm.‘r;maugu\jtasjzm@wm\jm@gﬁﬁdmu@w
W oy g 138 A<l A0 a3l o Ui G elld s jLay! ile cano 438 Cilaglead) o3a (& oyt pn Uad 34
Al Dl 20l 250 58l g U 5 55 8 gl 5 SLEY) an s AT il sleally Bl 4y 30 53y gl

Aal ol g8l e AS i) 5 )l Al g'pica

Jadity A8l 80 Galoe Al g 5una (30 (o Al gall Allall L G el T g Asle 5 gy A pall A0l 230 g3 s g Slac] ¢
2o &y 5 g oladl 4 (g0 AdA 5 Ao 3 gy Tl 230 58 (i je g Ao ) Cangy Jala 4G allaiy Blita Y] 44 g pasall ola
e AS A5 g il dile Cang adld ¢ AL A3 gl Mae] e BISY Galae Al ghane 00 5 jaS s Jltia) of U dagi cils
Al el il Al 8 Loy Z 1 il Rilaal) ) 5aY1 A8 e a3 o el o0 580 &b LVl 5 3 paiine 3LEaS ) jaiull
A Ay AT Gilia L apal (% ol ol Lilee CiBg o S 80 ddiaty 5 1aY) das gl A dllin (Sl e (abaall

/ R MEMBER OF THE
ussell Bedford = ] =
% taking you further FORUM OP FIRMS



Arab Professionals
[T ] The Home of Excellence

hluadl (304s 4 g puta

Bl A g olladl A e Y A 3153l ol Aol (ye Al gine da Ly e Wsas g asii ) Gaall el ya) Cangs
aand A Aol An 3 of g Sl g ALl w3058l g Uil Cpmaaty 15 585 U] (1 Cing e cJLiin) f Und Aty il
llaall S gy Ailews J< Y Ll ) delidl On Aadl pa da 5y b Al gall G0t el Wy B80Tl Cile] ya) daii Lgale
Lagaydia A48 5al

Sl Sy 558 of Jaiaadl (e 8 13 4y b g sl o3 iy Qa1 5l Uaddl Gy Ll 230 a pUasy i 38
@L&J'I e.‘\l}&j'l ‘;A..‘L:.:u.u.aj :\eJLmﬁﬁ}” t."_:l_)‘)l“ U_lc t‘;“..a\;i

o La L) o) iy Aaliaall gl Jal ya OV igall USiig Ui s e ol clel jals (il aie. adins

bl dlislel jan a iy cJliag ol Und 4ot cuilS 21 g A0 sl (B A 8 g plladl 3 g g Ailaiall Hhlal) s

bl ol 0o s I a3 53 g Ll el A U il Al o W gaa 58000 el jaY Uidis g lilaydads M

ey Lal 83 juallell o2 oUWl e Aol hlad el oy, sl @ Juia Yl e Aatull 4 ) pal) cUaaY) Giliig) pac
Al 8 0 5 Tl Aadady 5 glad o iyt ol il gl 055 ol el g5 0 iy

L elay Gagr Guly Ludiall 80 Dlel sl prnat hagy g 48580 (8 AS bl LA A48 ,0 5 Loyl Kl i
Akl oda Aullad saa Jsa Daiia

labuad)) S @lld (8 Loy 5 oY) <l i A sine (500 agii g 4S80 U (e Fariosdl) sl Gluladl LopDla (20 ayifi  ®
L Aalal

‘is,s,zﬁ'ssﬁq,ﬁjamiaﬁjduqﬂm}:\s)mbujdﬁweﬁmwusaﬂd,aﬁhyswum;mdaﬁg: @
@Jiﬁ“;dpdjm.aﬁ,wmujjq__ggdm;s{ﬂ,_mdgmuaiu_nt;mjgﬂjsjasﬂiaﬁiﬁﬂjdﬁawﬁ
ALl ei!y.ll M»?J 13 g ecsllay dalall syl Glaliad) I Al ?:"33'“ Jdsa bﬁ)ﬁés‘)m‘}” Lide Cangy 43l (4S8l
SlaleadYl LUS ase i Loy Il o3 g8l g U585 Jpaed Lle oy 4ild (ial]) claliadyl

a.“uwu;.w!uus.,;;eab:duumtsugu&mmyq_ymulauugsjuu\g!jﬂauaﬁ@ﬁjdﬁmags =
il IS Ly alall syl 45 4l

gﬁiaﬁylwibmng\,hwLg,guh@.nglajuyuégwi_}lm@ﬁjgmﬂs)ﬂbu‘l&m ]
Gl Glee DA A 0810 A8 1 lasal) Halaif 3 Lpanals

L) o 5l Lels a ) 5eY1 AL 5 D LYL Ll el S badl o 58 Lial 3l AS 5l sl g3 w
ua}..a;.“ (KY Ssﬁ LLL\S L}A'ﬁdalc.'l! Elé:llﬁj.“ llﬁc.‘_);}”ug

osgeju‘a_gwni,zs)_'emdﬁuﬁ_ﬁ;)ﬁmem&Cmyuuummguumw@_mJyLszﬂlaJmajng_ 5
el A s a8 gial) widliall G5 glad¥l alas (ol pua¥) S 1Y) ol @iy Vel 500 Y e i i 0 58 4] Sllin

A 58 llatall Jga y 5

L}nj;.oﬁ)ﬂﬁ@h)‘_,j': il ﬁf\bsjl_j aﬂs‘).c.l'l @Lﬁ” ‘u'l)sll Ol :\ﬁl_}-.ax EJMMMQ.\ML;A GBlag 200y 4S AN Jadiag

L@alc EJLLAA]L! Aall ;\.‘l_.gﬁ.” {Ea.q_}!__g &:\.l_.‘)h_ga.“ fl}dl 4als O LG_LA ¥Rt 5)‘3}”

kd 2 [josisall
(il\\)'a_ju EjLa..j

YY) Llaq iole

4
Russell Bedford | evseror m -
% taking you further FORUM OF FIRMS v




s ad) 0 1 Uy sal Bale Y A ) A i)

539454 dale daaluwa 48 4

Yo Ja¥ oS ¢ L el S pall daild

(Y Al

ARRR YooY bl
O, VY,V Ayeov,o0N Y Y
Y,890,YA4Q Y,890,V.4 ¢
oY.,440,v¢Aq OAY, v v 8,1V 8 °
co¢,\Vo oyo,0¢0 ht
VoYY Y,AYY Yo ¥ e, YA
0,44V,1YY 0,440,9¢.
YVYY,EAA AYY,Vo.
¥y,41y Ye,YVYY
¢oo,A0 EYYV,VV ¢ Yo
0OY,VYA,FAY TeAN Y Y0V e
CARIY- TR ChS PRI A
YALYYY,YYY Y4, YA,AYY V'Y
1,710,901 1,004,V Y
1,AYV,YeY 1,4V Y,7Y VY
oYV,10¢,eY. oAq,0Y),90YF
V¢

Oyvvvgrnn
¥,Y)1V,AY 0
Y,4£9,VV¢
Y,YTA, VYo
(Y41,£.0)
6, YY,44¥

Oynnngann
¥,141%,YA0
1,3£49,VV¢
Y, VA,000

OA,ACA
0,AV1,1A4

Y1,0VY,40Y

YA e 0,0 Y)

0OY,VYA,YAY

YAV, evE

A g gall

4S8 La g 231)

& gl sl Ja¥ adla

Nl o)) i saiale) ms 58

Cnila sl S (im g 8

Iin e e g Aatiee 2 68

sladadl) ZEIKIL Al <l o ga

Jalil) Jaall 4alE JYA (e Aabad) dagally Aalla 12 4 e

LS,Pi :‘_\.}JA 'SJ.»AJi

Cilamall g clSliaall
il g gall £ gara
Skl (3 gha g iy slbaal
il pllaall

U b

&3S el il a8
adall Adatie 1) 8
A Al saa

il slhaal) £ gana

aslall (3 48a

g sall 5 4 Sl 5 = el JUall il
ok bl

@ bEa) bl

oald sl

AL il s gl Alalall Ll 3 o1 il il
Al e )

Aslal) (ggha £ gara

4slal) gha g iy slhaal) £ gara

Mgma § 55 A0l 230 sl o2a (pa fe o JSEE (YO) a8y ) (V) @) (e A pall clalizayl ()"



s ad) 0 1 Uy sal Bale Y A ) A i)

33 9aaa dale daaluws 48 4

Yoy o oeils v 8 dgiial) ASull Ja) Aaild

(Y Al

ARRR YoV sl
YY,AY),A4Y YV, EVY,YYe Yo
(Yo,¥01,4v4)  (Y£,04Y,AA0) Y1
1,076,901 ¢ TANG, 888
(3A0,TV ) (V57Y,€049) VY
(YY€AT) (YAs00Y) Y.
- (Yorsrey) YA
(YsAew) (YY4,01+)
- yvoe
(0, e ) (00,0 v 4) Y4
0,0 +,8A £,VVE,V g
(Vs0A,0¢80) (VSE)Y,VAA) A8
YyaA, vy YorYY, et
Va4 AN Y.

da gie il gb

Ac gAda i) g8

Cldead) 7y Jana

4l Gy jlas

IS

(Uhsder (@ 5aua) cle i
ATl )

AT Qs a sy

Ay pudal) g L) g
] i 1 Faalueall 5 Jaal) iy puim
L) g

iLA‘CHJ(}AaabisAnjaé&bﬂw‘?@ud‘&uﬁ&

Mgma § 55 A0l 3l sl o2a (pa T Ja JSE5 (Y9) a8y ) (V) @) (e A pall clalizayl ()"



B 0 ) sal Baley Aa ) A )
539454 dale darliwa 48 4
Yox s o osils v 8 dpgiial) Al Ll Jaal) daild

() JLaly)
\ERE! YooY,
¥LaA, Y YorY Y, 60 Ll )
G AY Jaldd) Jaa a gl
(AYYY) ¢o0,Y1Y i) 3l 28 Ay Aallall il s sall Alalall Aagill 3yl
¥,AV Y, AT Y,Yva,iae At Jaldd) Jaal Alaa)

Mgma § 55 A0l 230 5l o3n (pa T o JSEE (Y9) a8y () (V) @) (e A pall clalizagyl )"



G Badl i ) gl Bale Asa Y AS il
339454 dale daaliwa 4
Yo g iS¢ A Agrial) ALl Astal) (398 A il i) Aaild

() il

* zll pS) Aal) ) clblia) Jlall al

£ saxall Aa ya Aslad) i) 3 Al PR s £ siaall
V1,0V F, 40 0, F¥,44Y (PAT,€00)  V,VTAVVE  1,884,VVe FoYAV,AYe e iy LKA RYVAVAIPE R PURWg
(sVersnes) (Yo - - - - - ie jse gl
FoYVE,e UDARPERR §00,Y1Y - - - - Ll Jalall Jaall Jles)
- (YYANY V) ; YE4,Ve. - £YA, Vs - ksl
YA, 0,AV1,1AS OANOA Y, VA8V 0 1,464,VVE ¥, VA e, ARR RVAR VA A PP SIS
VE,Fe N, AN ¥,1Y4,0A% (PAAYYA)  V,0n k800 1,844,VVe PR TR L £ ARRLVAVAI JUCRWOg
(VsVersnet) (VsVeusnan) - - - - - de jse bl
YAV Y, AT Y aA LYY (AYYY) - - - - Al Jalall Jaall e
- (AYo,407) - Yi¢,v¥0 - o7Y,04) - Gildaliiag
YR,evr,d0Y o, YY,a4y (PAT,E00) L VTAVYe Y484,V FYAVLAYE e, \RARVARVARRP IS

Aalall el & sl bl (Gpaall) i) apia 31 Jolay Le oz LY a3 55 2 Cpnalasall e a5 il AN Ly 51 e i il (31 ) 531 A oo 5 joball colagledll Tad 5+
el JRall 3 gi A e Aol Aall Aasial) ASLa) (3 géa ) Y

Mgaa Ty Zlall o)l o2 (ha To ja IS (YR) a1 (V) sy (e A8 yall Cilaliaty) "

-V.



¢ B A )y sal Baley Aa ) A8 )
SJJ-\M&AL@ kaﬂ

(N Saly)

Yo Ja¥ oS ¢ A Agriial) Audl Aaad) csdadl) daild

\ERR! YeVe
0,07 1,44 A £,VVE,V 0t
Y, EAT YA,00)
Y,A00 Yy4,0).
AAY,E¢Y aYv,1¢)
ARANAD) Yov,A+4
(\‘i,\/£°,\/'1/\) (0\,\‘&0,\/'1/\)
¢e,08Y Ya,6v.
()>YVo) (MAY )
Y,eYY,V01 (°0,Y£Y)

Y.,~~n,~~~

(1>Y 8,07 4)

O\,O~ vyt

(\,0~i,~£i)

AY,33Y Vo,AVE
541,404 0,449,170V
(01,014) (T2 4)

(\,Vbh,hhh)

(\,Vbh,nhh)

(\,V~“,°W ~) Y,Yéio,voV
T,¥YY¢,e 0¥ 0,YV¢&,8¢Y
0,YV¢,8¢Y N ATRARY

PRERAA R AN

Ay pall 8 Bl )

A gl

4ad gla dplall) yilud Gauads
@ Sl il a8

Jalad) Jlall Gl 5 (B il

dungla pe g AdaTiee ) 5

6 il 0 J s sile) (mp 8

il sl (IS (s

A Ae saa

)l At il b

Ui Al

de ghaall Jaall Ay yua

AT A saa

el Aaisl) e Apaiil) clBdadl) ila

A i) Ady)
Cilazall § clSliaal)

AL gatl) Adnii¥)
e jse bl
daSa A lag aiill A el

Ll 4y b 4aSa i La g 03l
) Algs B dasa 8 La g aEY)

Mgma § 55 A0l 230 5l o3n (pa T o JSEE (Y9) a8y () (V) @) (e A pall clalizagyl )"



s ad) 0 1 Uy sal Bale Y A ) A i)
8 gaaa dale datlise 48 i
Adlal) ol g1 J g cilaliay)

Yoy Ja¥ osils v

(Y Ll

(I

A .
30 )5 o) B s Adle daalie 4S50S Calais 5 1 3971/7/0 oyl g ) (A ) Jo g Bale 40 ) A ) s
MJ.S)AUJ‘\%Q-L BYSYAA @)@dﬂﬂb&}fﬂ\&;&&ﬁﬁﬂ\@}c(V\i)g)&_\.;.\’&j_;ﬂ\}:\.chmﬂ

iy cJa¥) Al sh s dda sie oy sl Bale] (a5 )8 e 48500 ALE IR (e AlSY] (a5 i) e (8 L3S e 300 )

G — Al 3153 lee Ay 50 (B Aa 20 ASLEN gl )

Al 88 g callaig ¥ oY) Lalid 4 g Ui saieiall a3 485080 5 0a) Galae U8 (e 488 el AL 208l B)
Cnedlisall Adladl

dualaall Gl @AY uaila
L0l adl i) das)

el Aial (e 3 0beall il 5 4 al) dudaall julae Galae e b palall yulaall T8 5 28 a0 ALl 250 @ Slae )

Al Aally el i) il g sl oLy iy Ul A4S sl Tl 5 L) 230 gl slac ) o3
AS il A 5l Alaall Jiay (5215 Al 2 l) lgdal Alee sa o ,N1 jall

Bl 5 ulaall Uil il Ll 8 el &3 3 clubudl g Allaie 2l Al degal) dpuladd) clubudl o)
Adlad) AL Aad) Ayay (e | jlie ) Gdail) dual 5 Canpal 3 5aaa))

Aanal) g sayaad) Al gal) Allal) 85 judea gaakad
oda (gaudai athi g Adlall L@l A ol Hulaal) e EBLaadl 5 juladll (e Taae 4 gall dnidadl julas Gulas jaal
o il 8 a5 yubaal) o3 Gl o A0 5100 @53y ¢ Yo JY1 S T eyl des cdbaeilly el

AL 1 e (s s 05 o 4]
il 255 e c3ant JA 5 01 abadls Baall sdedl a9 il b L

Gkl Fo Sl £ gl ga Sl 8
YOYT S b Tl )l i) el 3 gie (V) s adlall sl 3l el



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

) ) o) aiu

w53l e i Al clalgiaY) s il Giamns aLEl) AS 580 5 510 (g callay dpsalaall Clalud) Gaadat s ALl 230 g8l dael o)
il 8 ade 5 ool 5 A8l e A glite Cla ) pmdd il e a5 <l il Gl ) Ly 488 el cilaliayy) 5 2l
) Gl e il il il 3l Cog yla g gl sl o ) dai 13]Gl 0 e Caliad 38 Qi) 8 A bedl)

Ailall 230 g8l dlac ) A Lgaladiiad o3 ) <l sl aal Ly Lad

Al e Talaie ] 2 gind) SN il UL (553 U8 s saldll J gDl Aali¥) e ) i solely s ,¥) o -
A L8 b (ot s () () 321 g ¢ hanal) (8 And sl B li) lae Y1 il iy (e Sl Al

aalaall oda Mm(Q)aﬁf}é}ﬂ\uw\ ﬁ)hﬂ\ )MEB}ULA]\ C'_I\AP}AX\ gm)iu;uﬁ}mfﬁ)ﬂ\ 5yl 6}53 -
il s gl Baua g el Cas g Clilanall 28 g dliisall Laiall s Cludia) die il § Gl 8 (e el aladil
AL 3 g gl ALYl Ay 3ol 5 llia (IS 131 Lad apaat s ieil) sie ALl

daSa B Lag 83l
A 5 laii Y clBlaaiuly s savae dllae ) el ALEN ) i) s & il (ol 5 (3 saiall 8 aiill 4ala Lo i) Jiay
Al & el Hlalie (et Y Cumy el

Jaldd) Jaall daild MR pa Aatad) Al dudlae il g2 5a

Boalid) Cang Gl s Jashall (ol e Loy Jadinddl duasil jin) coljLaiay) all 138 (pecaly

o) el g Aalall Al TaaY Lgansi alay 5 LY iy jlae Lgal) Tiliaa Alalall dailly o) ) ie il s sall 028 L) a3y
il s sall Jsad il 5 b e 2Ll Alaladl Al 8 punll Glld 8 Ly ASL) (5 s pania Jalitl Jall il d Ld Alalal) dasdll
el all ADalall Al 8 aS) el i) sia ) oot aly Leie o g sl Qo s sall 038 s s 85 cAia) COLaally 01 e
ol 885 ) sl iledll s~ ) delaall il g sally

Al Aals 8 il sa sall s2a e Aoy sall #L Y1 el a

slilaal) ARSI dutla <ol g 5a

e lrday i i) g 48l dgaiall lEaatl) Juans ) Ciags Jlee | zilad Gana Loy Tadinall A0Lall il g sall 2iall 138 Cpanay
ANl da y e sailal) g cpall Jal

3l A8yl aladiuly o) 5l aad ol 5 Sle Lakat g (o LudY) oy jluns Leal) llias 38ISIL ¢ 53l e <l g sall ol L) 3y
Adadl)

Aa8 gial) Al oliaill A el dal 5 o) 8 Aiial) el G (55l Jiay (25 ol s gl 02 Aa 8 il 28 Aty
Rl AglE 3 el 500 ey e gandial)

Adalad) Aagdl)

e bii Jglaiogagare dilee el jigiane Ja 8 A Gl s gall Alalal) ol ddais (3 sual 3 $EY) el Jias
dagll lial DA e sl Agaliii dlle B10Y Aalal) dagally Lgi jlie A (po Alalall Lgiad 05 a1y 438 AdLall €l g sall (iany
La ledal iy 45l 4le ey JS5 Allall €l s gall Adalad) el el 3 Jla (8 Lo Adleciall Aliiaal) dpaiall clasill 40A0)
EUHNE

Allall cila g gally il e YY) gy U
(ULA]\ L-!‘JP}A“ el Jic.\.u;\S)ﬁ‘ e\Jﬂ\ c.\)\_\)fa);tmn @Jugs@bd\ C_!\.JP}AS\ &4 ;\)ﬁuu\).\c\}”rﬁa

=Y.



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

Clanal) g cAStiaal)
A28 5 Al (0 585 Ladie (ol V) eliialy) LeSOlgiad a5 ¢aS) yial) Ay Jy i e AL Claall 5 cilShiaal) s
AN 4 giaad) Canil) il el a8 giall Al enl) (2a e Culil) Jandl) 45, jlay

%Y +-Y (e
%YoV e Gl 55 gal s Cilasa
%Y * Ja il
%Y » Y aulall 5 jea]

rSaall el ) Lgiad (iardas iy 4 ld Ay 58l Liadi iloa (e cliaall s LSbiaall (e (5 0213 i) ¢ySaall glaall Jis Laic
A A 6 i A Jaas s Lol yiad

il o3 i Lae a8 siall i) jeall GO Ol g cole IS Aulgh g lanall 5 ClSHiaall @8 siall aUiY) jenl) daal e o
el Bl L i ) Al g ) jltie ] ol sale) any il aliY) eadl e Adiial & il el Dlgin) i

o Al il g a8
L chaatiy \@\M\dmdmu@‘;ua)ﬁ\auu\}uz.})mggw“ 4 \ﬁ\}ﬂ\qﬁéeﬁg

bl ddatiica Adlual)
A Al 5o ) gall U8 (e e Allaall a6 as AS 3301 38 (e ddd) gl Aaludl) a3l sie pdall Adaine allsal) L) o3

Slawaial)
pal] 4085 s aday AS 53 oL Jaiaall (e 48l ARl CilaaY dagi el 51l A8 e oy Lesie Clianadl i)
Al 5ol 58 g ila slae AT e Tl Lgiad Jaass 5 0L il 5l 2 )l Ciliaradiall Axal e &3 el 50V 02

daadl) Al sldlsa
Londls gall Aaadl) Al Aua8latl) 5 A gilaN) el Y dga) gal aradia (1 5S5

galdil)
A il G gl 55 Laie Bl ) b il geladl gl s ALl sl 2Ll ol g sl (e ol ) o
g i bl glal A g 3 g sl (B3 (5% f i) ] e L gt o Lavie U3y 1 g 3Ll

KARIPN]

A (ye Ailiall bl WL il yie W) At cps 8 g il ) B lasdl Jai Lesie abudl g (e Al <l YL Cal e ) S
S A8 58 gy ) YD (il AlSa) Ja iy J)sa ) e Gy SladY) A a5 G 1) ) 5 5 e el

g sall o edll Silall uSay Gy ey sl e sl calal ) (38a5 2

Lo el S il Aaladl gl O (e Wl 8 die <l jlaiian) 2 i ey 5 55 (38a3 oy

(BaaiY) Tasad 8 (o AN clal Y 8a

Jaal Ay 2

Lleall ZL Y e Ay yuiall Aealall ~ L, Calias 5 iy puall Araalall # L)Y Guld o Qaiosd) (il juall Ciy jlas ol
o el ALl ) 8 Jo sl AL e Cay sl of Ay puall Aaald pe clal ) Jeds Aileal) 2L Y1 Y Al Q30 681
A yoa ol Y 3l A e ol daald i 3 gh ol Ly jea A 5iidl AS) jid)l ilaad) ff Bl d8aY @l s

- VY-



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay

Yore JsY osis vy

Yeyd YoV
Y,Y«4,YVY 1,440,00.
1,940,V Y)Y V,e1¢,1¢0
0,V V¢,8¢Y Ay€Tes)40

(V> EY) (Y5TAY)
IR 2% A,goV,0Y
AERR YoV
Y,V¢Y Y,V ¢Y
- Y,0¢
Y, Y,UAY
AR R YoV

Y,O~~,nn~

Y,0~~,nn~

(£,7Y) (£,74Y)
Y,£40,FA4  Y,£406,Y.4
Yoya Ye¥o
Y,V £,
Y,A0. YA
£, ¢,V4)

idb.gﬁLﬁgdim

Gl a4 la cllea

e

VI b O S P E R

ok LS o Aad i) ity il anada e 3858l )

Ball d_gi Aua )
Rinll 2ad i) Aaliy) L]l arade

(Lisin % £,AY0 _ 04Y,V0) Aty 308wl gl CaniSs

cﬂﬂ@\@dﬁd@yeﬁdg

el T 0 el ¥ oae Baiud il g

ol LS o Al sl Alaiy) iladl acada e 3S Al o

-\Y -

Eﬂ\dji.l:\m‘)
il Had g5l LY 5 jsdl) e

(G %85 £0) Loy 306 JaY wila gl (ausSs

.Y



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

Bl ll JasaiBale) pag B, 0
U2 Al Jygali Bale) il &)Aﬂ\ ‘)g.:i.ﬂ\ S g A g dolaall o gil) AS 5N (e ds giaall (mg 3l and) 138 Jia

Al
Y14 Y.Y.
0."[,0\\@-‘“\‘ DV\,Y'\Y,/\~~ bw\djiddwl‘gjb)ua‘j)ﬂJ*AJ
YYYor v ey s YE¥0nuynan A giaall (a g 8l
(VAV,Yo£,YTY)  (14Y,Yo5,YTY) 5auall a5 il
OYNLYAY, A OAY, 0 A0 A
(Y'{\/,.O\) (D.T’,ﬂoi) MJEAA:\JLASB;\J:}LAAUMM

OF.,440,V£8  OAY, . £,1V¢

ok LS o Aad i) i) il aada e 3858l )

ARK YooY
YTV, 0) YTV, 0) 3ad) J gl dpa

- YY1,49.7 Al 28 gid) Al 5l jacada
YAV, 00 o.Y,40¢

Al Ol gl JYA a9yl pda Bt

gjaj)l.g.\ m‘
Y.£,Y08,YYY Yoy
YYY,Yoe,YYY YooYy
VYV, e, )a g Y.oyy
\Y~,~~~,~~~ V.Yﬁ

OAY,0 A0 A

Lisi (%Y) 5 (%) 0) G sl s oy 88 (im g Al 034 oniSS

-\Y -



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

Ol gal) S} 29 8 L 1

Y'\q Yth
Tea,VYE 0T, Y AY ) Ll dpa
(£450£Y) (Y4,£74) 33uall (a9 5all
0N, VAY oY.,Vo¥
(Tse e Y) (5,Y V) Q28 gio A0kt el anda
eot¢,\Ve 0\o,0¢0
b LS oo Ad gial) Al yiludd) Gavade e AS jall o
ARRR! YoV
-k,~~\/ -"~~\/ bJADd}iJ;hAJ
Ty 0V o,y Y
slakaal) ASCIL Adla cilagaga .V
‘)M
Yoy4 YoV sl ul_\.\n
Oguvvagn Ogvvagn %‘,2/\& WQJ\Mj@JJiX\MJS;J\UAM}s&aQA\%Q\m
ARARVARVARIF IR 0 F
Yoraagnan Yovrngens 40,0 YOYY/N /Y Gl Glaain) el elidl il

b P IS
b b

b P IS
b b

(Y57VY) (£5210)

0,44V,1vV 0,440,9¢4
\BE B

Y,YVY Y,YVY

_ 1, TAY

Y,V 000

ol LS o Ak il Ay iladl acada e 3S Al o

BM\d}iA;ua‘)
il Had g5l ALaEY) ]l janadia

- Ve -



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

Jaldd) Jaall daild JNA cpe Aalad) Aadlly Adle cilagaga A
Faaloadl) (m g il el Fin ¥ AL Jlanly (3o (%Y5A0) Adanst Loy 38,80 jLeiiny Aokl dadll 2l 13a i

ALl 315500 Clas dua ) 5 A 2l 5 calall

dﬁ\%MBMJ\ 9

Y14 AR
Yo,vhe Yo,VYe Ladis de ire Cay jlas
- A& ..\3\5.\31\ Caah U_ﬂ_:“)ﬁm
V,TEA V,TEA 5 e Clinald
Yy,4yY Ya,VVY
Gldnall g clStiaall | Y o
5 5gal 5 igaly cilisa
£ saall gf\]\ lald) Jai bl g &l g (il =)y
]
a0, YYFLYYY VY,V YYY,AAY £)0,0A (LA AR RYAVAIIE AR
LI TN v,614 - £A) ; il
(Y:719) (Y,710) - . . ol lagias)
q.Y,re0 YY4,YVo AT VYV, YA Y ,T0A VT, 6 AR RVAR VAR I ROXEASgh
saS) jial) gL
£6¢,90) AT,40Y ov,114 Y1 0,AVY Y44, ¢V AR RVAVARE | RO |
¥A,000 YY1y YY,VYVA ¥,70) AyE0A Al gl
(Y,>r1e) (Y>Y10) - - - Calala i)
AV, PV AV, YY) 11,A9A Yeq,0vY Y.v,0.0 AR VAR FAX I IRV
£YY,YV¢ YV, 1t YAy Y,Ato Yar,N ey LAREE YY)/ A LS A e Al Lila
-4_a1<h)
Atd,¥ay A3,V Y 09,V YYY,AAY £Y 0,70 A (LA AR LYAVAIE AR
A-AK Yy,04 YA e e - - il
40, YYY,YYY VY,V VY Y, AAY £Y 0,70 A W, ARRRVAR YA SR VLR
saS) jial) égIa
£y¥,e00 AY,YYA ¥4,YY4 YaY, Y YA,1Y ARRRVAVARE R RWORg |
Y, AN ¢,0V0 VY, VA VT 4,7V Al gl
£4¢,40) AT,40Y o, 114 Y1 0,AVY Y44, £V ARREVAR FA R F RPN
£00,A%0 FALFOA YE,00 Vyete TI,00) VAL E. YOVRNY/PY LS & i) dagdl) e

-\Yo._



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

Sl i) L)Y

(%) (%)) O sl A sie 520G AS Al JB (e B jhaal) (Al bl did) s Jiag
Ye)Q AR
iq~,°~~,~~~ °\~,0~~,~uu BJAMdjiu.b‘)SS\JL\.m;\
V.V,n~~,n~~ YY‘A,Onn,.nn aJJmAX\uAJ)SS‘Jm!
(\/\V,~~~,~~~) (\/\\/,~~~,~~~) EJM\U'AJ)H\JUM!
°\~,0~~,~~~ 01*,~~~,~~~

il e ) et

g.'aJJiJUg.\ M\
\qq,thh,nhh YQY\
\Y‘l,hhh,lhh YnYY
\YV,~~~,~~~ *hYY‘
\\~,~~~,~~~ *h*i

G‘Y,hhh,hhh

RN (B Y
Slandl By (2l g Hlus (£, YV, £ Y) dagiy 3381 638 pall @il 5aY ) cpall diad Al dagdll dill 13 ey
s JS ) dsa )y e liai 96 0,) YT Jaray gl din e 3 gi 3008 (32303 Y 0 YO/T/Y Gl Baal g dada
,u‘aﬂ\d‘aicﬁzh\}bjgam}

@A Al Baayl VY

A\RRR! YooY

VY Ea,T0 Y V,1£4,.v4 (VY zlaa) J2all 4y jum panads
EAA, YV 011,90A Aol iyl sll&h aais
VY e,eVe YYo, ¢ il Alalles paiaia
00,4 00, v 5oy il eliac] sS4 Laiada
V,¥an T,44¥ Abalis iy luss
o,Y4¢ o,Y4¢ Cdhh ga Ol ) Ganada
Yo ¢,0v4 i3 ita

V,aYV,YeY V,ayY,vy

R



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

Aslal) 3ela | V£

&JQM\JMJM‘JCM\JM\W;J
6..13‘)\JL\.:AU}\L(O)&)AAA\}MA_\.\.\SAUC}AA\d\.‘d\u.u\)é.' -
d\.a_mbod\_\‘).a\' Y\eL::d)\_adsu_mdﬁ.l\L@cbn\u_sumbuﬂuu\u@ﬂu)uaj\ﬂ]\uﬁuem -
u;)d\cb)Y\u_A)\_uJuJ_\lA(c cJ.\n‘\JM)d..\)JauLJL.\.\JUJ_\LA(\ )‘H\JL.\.\JU}_\L(O)L).A‘\SJ.MJ\

ot JSD g @B 5 4S5l Jland ) (3 atealie Ay JS Gaaabiadd) e dilae g€ Lo 5 51

s hlia)
AR gl 5 Al JNA 0 + s Ayl Ji 2 i) Y1 (e Al st 5 L sl 138 3 sl alludl Jia
Opatlisall e a0y sl QB e 08

s ) hlal
Q_\‘}.\.MJ\JJ\A%Y' u.r.L)JYM@JAA\M:UM\CDJY\UA&FH&&JM\ \M@M\é@\@m
Omaaluall Jeay il W8 sa g sl

gald bl

Lo g Ll iy a6 38 pall i) (i yd el sale) (e i) 52l yeas halie dgal se gl Y alia¥l 1o A;i
ia Jar 521y Sl (Yo ¥50 0 v) glua ol Yodo ole Ales iny ¥ .wencwbum.«sys\cu)\ %Y

(Y lia Y Clual ac el e Yoy (alal)  lia V) el B8l Lagal ( ,uzsm m

Cuﬂ\w%v.5\uaﬁs\Mww\upmu\cuﬂmpjwwU\ay\uﬂs&.)ﬁv.w/w\o@Ju

NUNY/TY e olie) palad)  alia) ol JB Lagd le S ales 8 4S80 Ay puall Jd 4 i

A.A\}JL\JJW\M.\SJWU}\L\( )sz\

de jga gl
AR g\,g:\s)m\wm‘;;aﬂﬁcgj@),sgp YoYe dle b odic gl Lgelain) 84S il dalel) digll il

dagidadilgh Vo

ARRR

YoV

Yoy e E,AVY

FoTTLYY Y

Jeseill 3ale] s

0,00V ¥, Y g il b
TYE,Y e FYE,Y e A A0 Claie X @
ve,144 Teyef) SaY) elidl 8l i) 6
\ARREK EAQ 0 @J;ﬂ\sab\wj)ﬁmzdw
YY,a%¢ YY,You Cpils gall () (g 8 2 g
FALAGY,AGY FY eV YT
ds ghaa ailgd | V1
Y.)4 YoY.
YE,¥ ), YY,0AA, VA a b Ll Xl g
ALY o q0¢,YVY @Sl @il (8 i b
cv,vay Oy, A9 ;\é)ﬁA.\f:\)S
Yo,¥01,4V4  Y&,04Y,AAe

-\Vv.-



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)

(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

ARRR Yoo
¢oy,y1 O+ v,00A
1Y,7¢Y 10,7VY
VYO, 6 VYO, 6
1,vye YeA0¢8¢
1y,yay YASTAA
££,AY4 TR
YYy,ee4 Y1,40¢
Y £, AN VALY
Yegnnne YO, v
Y047 YY,46.
4,44 VY,1PY
UA ATV
Aye N e kS
Y,«00 0,4+
0,04 A 0,04V
12V A R4 £,VYY)
£,YVYY YAy
Yy\¢o Yy VV
Y,VAo Y,ava
T T

Y, EA _
1,4¥1 £,YVo
VY RTR Y, r,604

AR R YoYo
00, v 0 00, v 0

Y«)4 Yoo
FAALTIY R 6T
o,...,... o,...,...
,Van TRk

4 iy las VY

Lilaale s <l Ble g il 5 )
elin¥! glacall 8 A8 80 daabus
5 Gudae eliae | e

Ol gal) culal<a

Aaatie < jla) 5 deadl) e sl
Gl a5 Bla g oaea (pali

LAY 5 stia 8 AS ) daalise
g

Sl ke

GlS) 8 5 050

e silas s Al 8

s

aila g b 5 3

B gty SUDle )

IS il ale () yal 4 il Clany)
Aald) 5 i iy uan

48 e

Ohagdad (Gl cile y VA

o D3] 5 dpe LainY) 5 ApalaiiY) o T gl ey Uiy )5S (ug b elys AndlSal o Sall U (o Al shaall 2 gl pea il
YJJ uL}w Gle i LBJJ.\.\A@LA} BE) (V°~,~~ ~) é.\m&‘).\ﬂ\ 2\5_).‘543\ 5 ,1) u.nS;.A A (Aazaisall 45‘}13\ a:\&}jm

XY 8/ F ) (g 38 el il (gl (a5 das sl Ll g3

- YA -

A iy angaguy )4

3 )oY il eliac] sli&h Larada

M\@J&AWU@M‘X\M\L& AL

)
pen) 238) sl das il



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

Ladad) 4,850 3 oy clblsa g cuilgy L Y
D (Y AT aiadla Yo 0 5 Yo e JOLa Lladl Al 5 oY) il dlSa g <l De g ol gy il
(sl e s (YIAAA)
SRl Jlasl) | Yy
A laad) L sall il o gie Jysad sale) ) dilia) oo il U (e A siaal) Sl (g 8l sad Balely AS i) i
Aadilel 4 Y1 ASLaall Jals & il U (pe A8 slaall Ly satll anlil) S i U (g A siaal
iyl pagh | Yy
\ERE! YooY
AT4,0VY Y,Y<€ 0,00 Y M\L"\JJJ..).»AJS\
Yy0A,0¢80 V58V Y,Y4AA Al Jiady
(VY 8,0Y0) (1,008,087 de ad) Jaal) Ay yea
- (YVvo) 83 yiae Ale O i JAn Ay
Vo¥ 6,0 Y 1,064,.v4 (Y gla) Al 4lgs aua )
b Lo Jaal) AiE 85 jaldall Jaall dy e Jiad
Yo)4 YooY
y,Yot,vor YY), ¥4A L) 2l )l e disdiuall Jaall 4y pua
YYo,vay Yor,ae. Al o)) Aaablisal) Ay ya
V,0A 080 Y,60F,Y4A
Y4 Yoy
5,07 4,94A £LVYE,V g giladdl )l
(Y, £9) (£Y5€))) Ay palldaala e ol
YoV, ey ¥, 9 Ly yn A gife 8 Ciy e
0, ¢ 8,A0 1 0,0 £V,£4) rall =l
%Y A %Y A (Aida sl Aaalusall L) Bilias) 2 53l Ay yucall A
ALY 06Y 9, A (Al 51 Aanlisall Lg) i) Adadl) Ay yuall A

YOVA dle dles in AS ANy el i gl By g

i AS i) CBla Al jay JAn) Ay juza b 30 afialg (¥ 0 V4 Gl AS L] Jlael il ge (1A i) (RS 4 o
AU

A gy ¢ Ty Y0 Y o Sl A0 Jlael il e ke sl e biaall 5 JA) iy jum anadia Ciladial o3

-Y4 -



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

il sllaall g g gal) ClBliatind Julas | Y ¢
g sudt ol Laola i dad giall 5 yaall (68 5 <y slaall 5 il g sall Jilas ) J ol (g

A e

£ aall cliliatial G Ol (g S O ) A (e B YaoY.
Gl ga gall
A,tev,o\Y - - - Aygov,0Y ROCEQ PP
¥,690,%.9 - - - Y,£40,Y.4 & ill gl da wilas
OAY, v v £,V ¢ - YEV e aa,Y et YY¥Y,Yo 8, YYY Yo, Vo YVA gt oa )l dsaisale) g B
0V0,0¢0 - EYY,11yY TE,YAA YA 040 Cnah sall S (a g 58
Vo¥g, VA - - - Vo¥g, e VA Jom gl e g Aatue 2
6,440,4¢., - 0,390,4¢ . - - slalaall 48K Al il ga 5o
AYV,Ve. AYV,VYo. - - - :\JA\AJ‘A.A:\SJ\J:\:\X\A&_\‘J};}A
¥a,vvy V,EA - - Ya,1Y¢ A Aa 3aa )
£YYV, ¥ ¢ £YV,YV ¢ - - - Glana g HSTias
1oAY, oV 1,700,010 YO, e AV A, FAAeY . YYY, Y e,V g sal) £ sara
il sllaaly
01*,-..,.-. - Yv\/,nnn,nnn \VT,"',"' \"'\"'\,~~~,nn. ua)gj_\“\
Y4, FAAVY - Y4, YALAYY - - @Sl il 4
1,00,V Y - - - 1L,oTGY Y 8l Aaaiie i) 48
1,817,y 14Y,Y - - Y,¥10,%0) A Al saa
oAd,041Y,40Y TAVLYNT YO, YALAYYE YT e YL,V ANE i silaal) £ gana

A Cya

£ saaall ClilBaia) gt Oulid e IS Ot ) A (e B \ERK!
i3 g gal)
PREE R N - - - R A 8 Lo adill
Y,£40,¥A4 - - - Y,4490,7A4 @il gl dal wilas
or.,490,Vv¢4 - YW, YVe,0YY  YTAYOE,YYY  14),370,990 gkl o )l disaisale] a8
oot,\Ve - £0¢,YVE TE,YAA Yo,00Y Ol gal) S (a g B
VLYY Y,AYY - - - VoV Y Y ,AYY Jm giie e g Aatue 3 g8
0,44V,1YY - ©,44V,1YY - - aladaall 28I Alle 0l ga g
FVY,EAA TYY,EAA - - - Aokl Al Adla Sl sa 9o
¥,41Y YV, TEA - - ARRARE- oAl A saa
t00,A%0 f00,A%0 - - - Cilara g CilSlias
POV, VYA, FAY ISESSER R LANA LA L SR VIV VY- U FRE F L 4 4 ) 1253 5all £ sana
il llaaly
°\~,°~n,.n. - \1~,~~~,~~~ \TT’,O..,... \/\V,~~~,... u",)ggl_’w\
VALY Y, YRy - YA YLYYY - - Sl il a8
1,100,401 - - - 1,710,401 gﬁ\as;smm)s
1,4YV,YEY 1YY,4v4 - - ARAER A AT A 3aa )
OYV,V10&,¢¥. iyYv,avs AVALY YN, YYY VAY,0 00,000 Y4¢£,914,Y04 Qgsxh‘!\&”?.

=Y.



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

SN pumadi 3als) B gad

13 g gl i JOA (e ) sl (S BN AaiDla 5 il sthaall 5 o g sall llie (8 (381 5ill Ao A8 H800 a
el el & Hlalacal) Gl 8 Lagyl 33l jlad daa) ye Bale ) culBlaaind ol saneiall 4y 30 JlaY) il iy slhaall
Lo Adasi yall B2l el & ol gl Ay

Al gl Blaaiu) o 38l i sale ) ol i (bl e Cayall o3,y

toh WS o 52 peusisale) B gad )

FO
£ saxall Build (g palis (il o i) oeﬂ::i! L (1 JBI Yov.
LAKPEQ|]
Aytov,00Y YA - - Ay EOV, 8V Aala b Loy il
Y,6490,Y.4 - - - Y,£40,Y.4 Sl sal JaY wilag
OAY, v E,10 - AF AP YTY,Yo8,YYY YO¥,Vou,YYA @Ml g N Jysaisale) (g 8
0V0,0¢0 - £YY,1Y TE,YAA YA,04¢ Cila gall S g
V¥ g, A V,¥ g, 0 VA - - - Aimgia e g Adatiue Xl b
0,440,4¢. - 0,390,4¢. - - alaaal) 28I Al o sa ga
AYV,Ve. AYY,Vo. - - - Aalal) el Adle il sa 00
¥a,VVY Yo,vvY - - - AT A saa
£YV,Y0¢ EVY,YV¢ - - - Clana g lSliag
TeAN Y,V ASTEF,VAY YO, 6 AVY  AFY,FYA0Y. YYE,VFY 000 @lasa gall g gana
iy glaall
TR JURRN - ¥V, e en, e AR PRI 149, e ny e Ui il
14, FAAVY - Y4, FAAVY - - @S el i) (a8
e,V Y 1,01,V Y - - - el A 3l
1,817, ¥y 1,9 Y, ¥y - - - AT AT 3aua
oA4,011,40v AEVY,cA G YOR,UFALAVY YT, 0, ene Y8400 il slhaal) £ sana
VALY AV, Y (1Y 45019 8,YVA 0¥, Yo,Vry,000 S e Bale) 5 g2
L 0
g saaal) Bl (g0 palis (Gl (e JiS s ) A ¢y B Yora
LAKPE|]
FIRE X NN £y - - 2,1V ¥,YoA AaSa B La g il
Y,£40,FAQ - R R Y,£40,YA4 Sl ool JaY wilag
or.,440,v¢4 - YVe,YVo,0YY YIA, Vo8, YYY Y4Y,410,490 @8l Ll By saisale) (g
s0t,\Ve - £08,YV¢E TE,YAA ¥o,00 Y cnils sall (S (g 8
VLYY ,AYY Y,VYY,AYY - - - A giia yie g Adatiue il g
0,44V, 1YY - ©,39YV,1YY - - alaaal) 28I Adle o sa ga
FVY,EAA FYY, EAA - - - Aalal) Aagslly Adle ls g e
¥y,41Y YY,41Y - - - Al e s
§00,A 0 §00,A0 - - - Gilara g lSlias
SO, VYA YAY AOVY,NAE  AVTLVYV,eYF Y TAMA e V48T, 0e0 g gall £ sana
il glaall
L Y- TN - T - TN YAV b ey e U Al
YA NY,YYY - YA, YYY - - SISl il (i 8
1,MYe0,40 1,1Y0,401 _ _ - cj_ﬂlli's;:‘m;z\}é
1,4YV,Y¢Y 1,47V, Y EY - - - AT AD 3aua
oYV, 0¢,¢¥. AOEF, VAN AVALNNLYFY A Y00 i YAV u e il sllaal) £ gana
\q,0vY,40Y YA, 4AT (VsTAY, V) 0,¥ VA0 ¥, 1Y,%0 000 BN e Sale ) 5 gad

-YY -

LYo



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

Alal) ) gad Adaladl Aagdl) | ¥
s 8l 5 &gl (gatsaa V) AL il g gl et Adlall ol sladd) g Aallall s s gl (e Alall il 5o Calls
AL B Y cpils sl Sl (s 58 s el (e s giaadl AUl yoa g y8l) (L gad 3ale Y ALl Colics 5all A giaall
(Sl il (585 385 (e jaleall (za 5all dliad ) il sllaal) panai
Lol Al il a1 adima (o Cam Ay 380l Lgiad e Ly pa ga (s W A0l il sllaall 5 il s gall A0l Aall o
i s e sale ) oy ol Linday Ja¥) 3yl

ALl ol a0 Alalall Aagal aaa3 ] ) (i) AS 5 andis
ALl g i) Adaill (3 s 8 Al 38 pusdl SV 15V (5 siandll

b ile pe ol ydlie JSG LeilaaDle (S s Adalall Al e i cdlaae e aaied apii a1 G (5 sl
REP]
Bl 3 Lghadle (S Y ST Aol Al e i A o aaied apdi callud (A (5 sl

& Fial) & Sianal) ‘5‘,:\14465‘
£ saaall Gullily Sa Jo¥ YooY
AYV,Vo. - - AYV,Vo. Jaliall Jaall daild YA (e Aalad) daalls Adle Ol g g0

& Fisal) (6 Fiasal) & Sl
g saxall alliy i ds¥ \ERK
YVY,EAA - - YVYY,EAA Jaliall Jaall daald MR (e Aalad) il Al <l s ga

Aglal lalaali 50, YV
AN el all Al <l gadU Lealadiing Aaii A AN (ya pas
oY) halia
A8 ) olad ailal Jilly oli gl e AN 81030 A Cashall Jae ol 5508 aae e anii a8 ) Shlaall 4 plail) hlae
Leaiad Al (i g5l 5 @l i) ool adla sl & sl JS50 4S50 L) lalane Jaas | lad Chgan ) 5o 38 Las
Dbl e aall e 385 Al Jant Gua Lol (e da siaall Al (g 5l o st sale Y Al il 5all A< ,50)
Sl gl s jllae sV Al (ol Lade Aplail 3 gaa pung s al AU yulas alasiiud JOA (e dglany)
 CalSIL AL s gl Lelaats Cua 3830 U8 (e Lol gt Slaall

e 2 LS (5 aall ol Jysaisale) g 8 ana ) Mlaa) (e Sl O sale () +0) 4o sane Lo Jaee ST ana ) IS
XV ale Al L3LS s sl (Vo) i oY Y4 e

Bl jlawd jlalda

50 Al 55 Ly sllaall 5 il s all Jlal (8 (38 ) pae 5 2 ) Slaad bl lalaad dacald Al ol oY )
@l g sall Bliaial Jlal dail sa e Jandl JMA e Hhalaall o2 i s ol 48,8l 6 el slhaall 5 <l g gall
HM@LA\Q\}S\J\@Jc%;}.Q@M\jg\qﬁﬂ\kﬁhm‘snjm‘mﬁfng\ﬂegﬂbggjmb
LSJAP).\QMﬁ.ﬁm‘)&m\‘sﬁﬁzﬁﬂw\é}b}%)ﬂ\tb)\@h&;u}ﬁ‘BM\WHJ@ESJQJDEJ:}L&

-YY-



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

gl halia
ah—ﬁC).A;\._}LEJM}6%&@\@)‘}3‘;Léjuﬂ‘:\ﬁﬁmejm\d—)\}Aﬂ\ﬁﬂ&&ﬂ‘zJﬁemgMM‘ﬁ&M
c_;:)}faaugid}.\_.;\\ua_';\g}sL@J\;“\_A;\)A}QLUM\}Q\A};)A\B)\Jj}d_.a_}aﬂ\JJL;AA@}ALEJ\J“X\?}_ES)LL';A\
Allall 230 gal) ey Hl LaS (gailadl) (3laacinl duiiial) 5yl bl el gllal)

RO e S| L 0 Ce BB

£ saxall ClBlaati) O Ot ) i YooY,

R PR - \AAREIEE WWhee,eee V3%, 00,0 a8 Al
V4,0 FAAVY - YA, YA, AVY - - S yall el (i 53
1,074,V Y ] ] _ TOTNT gl diaiasa ) 48
V,41 7, ¢y AV, Y - - Y,¥10,10) Al A 3

oAd,01),40¥ 14V, YN Yo, FAAYY [ 2 PRORAR YoM, YVe,AY ¢ Sl glhal) £ gana

TeANIY,0VE Y0 TY YRR ENAVAT AT TIAOY . YYYNYEVET g o) sana

U e A L Cre B

£ saxall ClBlaati) O O ) YR \ERE]

AT IR - Ylepevaynne YAY,0 00,0 YAV 0 v aye e Ui Al
VALY, YYY - YA 1Y, YYY - . & S pall il (3
1,110,404 - - - 1,710,401 adal) daatiee Xl 58
VLAYV, YeY TYY,ara - - LYY, YY g AL A saa

owV,Net,Er. T RTT VYA NN, YYY YRF, 0 a0 e s 14£,414,Y04 il slhaall £ gana

SO, VYA, FAY Aoy WWALVYV,00F  ATALANVALOY L YLV Y, YYA

il s gall £ gana

) il i

e hlad) sda 5 )y o AS 5l Jand ageal) o ol HLaiindl Aalall Al b 5onil) o agal) el jlalaie s
O 2 Y Las Alle Alle sedlay aoiafi Ale il e sl 5 Jlall Ll ) 4 gaian 4 el Lailaa b i) (3 5k
a3 (il Ly g AS 5l 51 Gelae JB (e Bacine i Ao (88 5 AS 800 (ool AL (3 i (30 %Y ¢
Jola (Yo Yo alal jlin (AY,VVO) dam A Slall (3 g8a 83l ) / (anddS () (g0 Cogn LD (L8 04) v Jamay ds Hadl)
YAl Sl (YV,Y£49)

Juall u.ubsjuj YA

euﬂ‘jxﬂ\g)\ﬁu!uMJaSJJ\GAAMé}bQQLM‘&JJ@du‘wiJJS&A3)\31_125‘)4:&\E)\J“wl“e)s:
4\5‘)&3\‘5;&%@4_5‘9&319ﬁﬁdﬁq‘\s‘yﬂ\u\dﬁy‘)\.ﬂ.\lﬂd)@wcﬂbj‘)ﬂ\a@\.@qlﬁ\)ﬂp

-YY -



Aalad) daalucall (5 jlnd) 0 1) J gal Bale Y Auia ;¥ AS Hl)
(Aatl) Aallal) adl 811 J ga claliay
Yore JsY osis vy

dad gial) laii¥) yilud g V9o b Aaila | Y9

A alaBY) Gl e 8Ly dadsiall Aplaiy) leall i () Jy Al Ll sl el sy
B gl

Gsima o YooY o alall adlae (V9208 5€) daiusall Uig )5S g o8 (e Aadll Ao jlusiall dgallall ol shail) ¢ gua (&
138 e a5 (e aad) g Caddill Clel ja) A a0,V 5 38 all el 20 dgalle dpaliai) L Cagan & Cas Las allall
clandl 5 & gl U8 (pe da siaal) Bl e 328 jlasd (i da Jadl o328 ania (a5 6 bl SLaBY) e gyl

Aailal) oda (pe 5 ilal) S Hal g o) @Y1 e ddatiead) b Jaalis g (a5 58l Aa sale b L]

Jidiall iyl AS il lis e dsilall sda i A jlay o)l Ll osa sale Y Ao Y1 AS AN 3l s agle
o)) i Ao Ll 5 ALl ol 5 o gill g 83l im s 8 rbe s olanal) Jlal (ol (5 s (g8 (m 8 o] lanaly
L a8 5 Aplaiil) Aalid) e hsatll paalil) S 585 @ i) (AS 580 (e dia sl Clgall) o dasiiall LLEY) Jials
S el S sae o Gagislly Jysaill sale) LA Can say 4S5l alad Lgale Adaiuall Ciladall dlawy ol Y e

A<l Al s

:%;JJ @)Aﬂcﬂhjuw\ ahl_}d\‘_;swj@uﬁ}!\ ):\LuAJ\UMMJ:\.»AJ luda) BAL‘:}A&SJJJ\ QAQMSQ HET
sle A8 Al Cua ja LS b saill jualill Sy s dpia) s Alaall & gl cpall <l ol apen i sale ) JDA (e o il
A e Jdeal) Jili g Jardd P (e plai) (0 Jaal) 4y )l pai) panial Al Ay ) i) Sled ja ) e el AA3)

il e 38,8 e dua i) Clgall (e ol 3038 e e ani ASLEN L (et ) dplany) ke o)
ALY S ola Lgilal 3l old gl e 485800 5 508 aae ) (5350 38 Lae AS il olat Lgilal Jilly

el o i e Al an 5 Y A3 AS AN (e daa yiall Cilgadl 03] AL a3 A Aalia g sl a5l A8 ya o guia i
Ol Liale Lo 13 dala g Lelials a5l 4S5l olas Lgilal 3l el gll e clgad) o283 )08 aae () i Jass siall ) juadll
Aaiad) LLEY) Jials sV e dla b ind Y L Al TV Jaals dlany Ly sl pualill S i 5 ol i) oL

AS il ol Lgle

-Y¢ -



Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company

Financial Statements
31 December 2020



Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company

Independent auditors' report
Statement of financial position
Statement of profit or loss
Statement of comprehensive income
Statement of changes in equity
Statement of cash flows

Notes to the financial statements



Ara b P rOfeSS |O na l S Arab Professionals

Independent Member of Russell Bedford International
P.O.Box: 921879 Amman 11192 Jordan
HE The Home of Excellence T +(062) 6 5151125

F +(962) 6 5151124

Email: arabprof@apcjordan.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Shareholders of

Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - Jordan

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company PLC, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2020, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2020, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (TESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

(1) Provision for Expected Credit Loss

Included in the accompanying financial statements at the end of the year 2020 financial assets totaling JOD (594,990,523), as the
provision for the expected credit loss of these financial assets are dependent on the management's estimates of different
variables, the adequacy of the provision is considered a key audit matter. The audit procedures performed by us to address
this key audit matter included inquiring from management about the methodology used in calculating the provision and
assessing the reasonableness of estimates and assumptions used by the management in calculating the provision amount. We
have also inquired about the management’s collection procedures and the amounts collected post year end.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or errot,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

®*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue asa going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

* We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

*  Wealso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

*  From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
The Company maintains proper accounting records and the accompanying financial statements are in agreement therewith
and with the financial data presented in the Board of Directors' report, and we recommend the General Assembly to approve

it.
P & —~—
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Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company

Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2020

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Deposits at banks

Refinance loans

Employees' housing loans
Interest receivable

Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Other assets

Property and equipment

Total Assets

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities

Bonds

Central Bank of Jordan loan
Accrued interest

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

Paid - in capital

Statutory reserve

Voluntary reserve

Special reserve

Fair value adjustments
Retained earnings

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Notes 2020 2019

3 8,457,512 5,113,300
4 2,495,209 2,495,389
5 582,004,614 530,995,749
6 515,545 554,175
7,364,018 7,721,827
7 5,995,940 5,997,627
8 827,750 372,488
9 30,772 21,962
10 421,214 455,865
608,112,574 553,728,382
11 562,000,000 510,500,000
12 19,038,873 18,111,232
6,560,713 6,615,956
13 1,912,367 1,927,242
589,511,953 537,154,430

14
5,000,000 5,000,000
3,696,785 3,217,815
1,949,774 1,949,774
2,018,515 1,768,775
58,858 (396,405)
5,876,689 5,033,993
18,600,621 16,573,952
608,112,574 553,728,382

"The attached notes from (1) to (29) form an integral part of these financial statements"
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Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Notes 2020 2019

Interest income 15 31,473,334 31,891,893
Interest expense 16 (24,592,885) (25,256,979)
Gross operating income 6,880,449 6,634,914
Administrative expenses 17 (1,063,459) (985,670)
Depreciation 10 (38,551) (31,486)
Donation (Himmat Watan ) 18 (750,000) -

Provision for expected credit loss (239,510) (1,850)
Other revenues 775 -

Fees and other expenses 19 (55,000) (55,000)
Profit before income tax 4,734,704 5,560,908
Income tax and National contribution expense 23 (1,413,298) (1,580,545)
Profit for the year 3,321,406 3,980,363
Basic and diluted earnings per share 20 0.664 0.796

"The attached notes from (1) to (29) form an integral part of these financial statements"



Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

(In Jordanian Dinar)

2020 2019
Profit for the year 3,321,406 3,980,363
Other comprehensive income item:
Changes in fair value of financial assets 455,263 (8,277)
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,776,669 3,972,086

"The attached notes from (1) to (29) form an integral part of these financial statements"



Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Balance at 1 January 2020
Dividends paid

Total comprehensive income
Reserves

Balance at 31 December 2020

Balance at 1 January 2019
Dividends paid

Total comprehensive income
Reserves

Balance at 31 December 2019

Reserves
Paid Statutory Voluntary Special Fair Value Retained

Capital Reserve Reserve Reserve Adjustments Earnings Total

5,000,000 3,217,815 1,949,774 1,768,775 (396,405) 5,033,993 16,573,952
- - - - - (1,750,000) (1,750,000)
- - - - 455,263 3,321,406 3,776,669
- 478,970 - 249,740 - (728,710) -

5,000,000 3,696,785 1,949,774 2,018,515 58,858 5,876,689 18,600,621

5,000,000 2,656,224 1,949,774 1,504,410 (388,128) 3,629,586 14,351,866
- - - - - (1,750,000) (1,750,000)
- - - - (8,277) 3,980,363 3,972,086
- 561,591 - 264,365 - (825,956) -

5,000,000 3,217,815 1,949,774 1,768,775 (396,405) 5,033,993 16,573,952

"The attached notes from (1) to (29) form an integral part of these financial statements"



Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 December 2020

(In Jordanian Dinar)

2020 2019
Operating Activities
Profit for the year before income tax 4,734,704 5,560,908
Depreciation 38,551 31,486
Provision for expected credit loss 239,510 1,850
Central Bank of Jordan loan 927,641 882,443
Changes in working capital
Interest receivable 357,809 (1,073,760)
Refinance loans (51,245,768) (24,745,768)
Employees' housing loans 39,430 40,542
Other assets (8,810) (1,375)
Accrued interest (55,243) 1,022,156
Bonds 51,500,000 20,000,000
Income tax paid (1,504,046) (1,209,520)
Other liabilities 75,874 82,997
Net cash flows from operating activities 5,099,652 591,959
Investing Activities
Property and equipment (3,900) (51,519)
Financing Activities
Dividends paid (1,750,000) (1,750,000)
Changes in cash and cash equivalents 3,345,752 (1,209,560)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 5,114,443 6,324,003
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 8,460,195 5,114,443

"The attached notes from (1) to (29) form an integral part of these financial statements"



Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2020

(In Jordanian Dinar)

General

Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company was established on 5 June 1996 in accordance with Jordanian
Companies Law No. (22) Of 1997 and registered under No. (314) as a public shareholding company and was
granted the operating license on 22 July 1996. The Company's head office is in the Hashemite Kingdom of
Jordan and its main objectives are:

- Development and improvement of the housing finance market in Jordan by enabling licensed banks and
other financial institutions to increase their participation in granting housing loans.

- Enhancement and development of the capital market in Jordan by issuing medium and long-term bonds.
The Company stocks are listed in Amman Stock Exchange - Jordan.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors in their meeting held
on 9 February 2021.

Summary of Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for investment securities, which
have been measured at fair value.

The financial statements are presented in the Jordanian Dinar, which is the functional currency of the
Company.

The accounting policies are consistent with those used in the previous year, except for the adoption of new and
amended standards effective as at the beginning of the year.

Adoption of new and revised IFRS standards

The following standards have been published that are mandatory for accounting periods after
31 December 2020. Management anticipates that the adoption of new and revised Standards will have no
material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Standard No. Title of Standard Effective Date

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023



Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company PLC
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
31 December 2020

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of financial assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities. These estimates and
assumptions also affect the revenues, expenses and the provisions. Such estimates are necessarily based on
assumptions about several factors involving varying degrees of judgment and uncertainty and actual results may
differ resulting in future changes in such provisions.

Management believes that the estimates are reasonable and are as follows:

- Management reviews periodically the tangible assets in order to assess the depreciation for the year based on
the useful life and future economic benefits. Any impairment is taken to the statement of profit or loss.

- The measurement of impairment losses under IFRS 9 requires judgment, in particular, the estimation of the
amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the
assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in
which can result in different levels of allowances. Elements of the expected credit loss model that are
considered accounting judgments and estimates include Probability of default (PD), Loss given default (LGD)
and Exposure at default (EAD).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purposes of the Cash
flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short -
term highly liquid investments.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

These financial assets represent investments in equity instruments held for the purpose of generating gain on a
long term and not for trading purpose.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income initially stated at fair value plus transaction
costs at purchase date.

Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains or losses arising from changes in fair value recognized
in the statement of other comprehensive income and within owner’s equity, including the changes in fair value
resulting from translation of non-monetary assets stated at foreign currency. Gain or Loss from the sale of these
investments should be recognized in the statement of comprehensive income and within owner’s equity, and the
balance of the revaluation reserve for these assets should be transferred directly to the retained earnings and not
to the statement of profit or loss.

These assets are not subject to impairment testing.

Dividends are recorded in the statement of profit or loss on a separate line item.

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

They are the financial assets which the Company’s management intends according to its business model to hold
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows which comprise the contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the outstanding principal.

Those financial assets are stated at cost upon purchase plus acquisition expenses. Moreover, the issue premium /
discount are amortized using the effective interest rate method, and recorded to the interest account. Provisions
associated with the decline in value of these investments leading to the inability to recover the investment or part
therefore are deducted, and any impairment loss in its value is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

The amount of the impairment loss recognized is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

It is not allowed to reclassify any financial assets from / to this category except for certain cases specified in the
International Financial Reporting Standards (in the case of selling any of these assets before its maturity date, the
result should be recorded in a separate line item in the statement of profit or loss, disclosures should be made in
accordance to the requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards).

-10-



Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company PLC
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
31 December 2020

Fair value

For fair value of investments, which are traded in organized financial markets, is determined by reference to the
quoted market bid price at the close of the business on the statement of financial position date. For investments
which are listed in inactive stock markets, traded in small quantities or have no current prices, the fair value is
measured using the current value of cash flows or any other method adopted. If there is no reliable method for
the measurement of these investments, then they are stated at cost less any impairment in their value.

Trading and Settlement Date Accounting
Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Company
commits its self to purchase or sell the asset.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.
When assets are sold or retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and
any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is included in the statements of profit or loss.

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the fixed assets have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, are normally charged to income in the period the costs are incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property and equipment beyond its
originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of property
and equipment.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis using the following annual depreciation rates:

Buildings 2-20%
Furniture & Fixtures 15-25%
Vehicles 20%
Computers 30%

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and period of
deprecation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property and equipment.

Loans and bonds
Interest on long-term loans and bonds are recorded using the accrual basis of accounting and recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Accrual Accounts

Accrued payments are recognized upon receiving goods or performance of services.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
of the amount can be made.

Provision for End of Service Indemnity
The provision for end of service indemnity is calculated based on the contractual provisions of the employment.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the Company intends to
either settle them on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Revenues

Revenues from sale of goods are recognized when control transferred to the buyer, while revenues from rending
services are recognized over time and according to percentage of completion. In all cases, it is necessary that the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis that reflects the effective yield on the assets.
Dividends are recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established.

Other revenues are recorded according to the accrual basis.

Income tax

Income tax expenses are accounted for on the basis of taxable income. Taxable income differs from income
declared in the financial statements because the latter includes non-taxable revenues or disallowed taxable
expenses in the current year but deductible in subsequent years, accumulated losses acceptable by the tax law,
and items not accepted for tax purposes or subject to tax.

Taxes are calculated on the basis of the tax rates according to the prevailing laws, regulations, and instructions of
the countries where the Company operates.

3 . Cash and Cash Equivalents

2020 2019
Cash at banks 6,995,550 3,209,322
Deposits held for period less than 3 month 1,464,645 1,905,121

8,460,195 5,114,443
Provision for expected credit loss (2,683) (1,143)

8,457,512 5,113,300

The movement on the provision for expected credit loss was as follow:

2020 2019
Opening balance 1,143 1,143
Provision for expected credit loss for the year 1,540 -

2,683 1,143
Annual interest rate for bank deposits is (2.75% - 4.875%).
4 . Deposits at Banks

2020 2019
Deposits held for period more than 3 months and less than 6 months 2,500,000 2,500,000
Provision for expected credit loss (4,791) (4,611)

2,495,209 2,495,389

The movement on the provision for expected credit loss was as follow:

2020 2019
Opening balance 4,611 2,761
Provision for expected credit loss for the year 180 1,850
4,791 4,611

Annual interest rate for bank deposits is (4.45%).
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5.

Refinance Loans

This item represents loans granted to local and foreign banks and finance lease companies for the purpose of

financing housing loans.

2020 2019
Balance at 1 January 531,262,800 506,517,032
Granted loans 243,500,000 222,000,000
Repaid loans (192,254,232)  (197,254,232)
582,508,568 531,262,800
Provision for expected credit loss (503,954) (267,051)
582,004,614 530,995,749
The movement on the provision for expected credit loss was as follow:
2020 2019
Opening balance 267,051 267,051
Provision for expected credit loss for the year 236,903 -
503,954 267,051
The aggregate amounts of annual principal maturities of refinance loans are as follows:
Year JOD
2021 204,254,232
2022 131,254,232
2023 127,000,104
2024 120,000,000
582,508,568
These loans earn annual interest ranges between (4.15%) and (7%).
. Employees' housing loans
2020 2019
Balance at 1 January 560,182 600,724
Repaid loans (39,430) (40,542)
520,752 560,182
Provision for expected credit loss (5,207) (6,007)
515,545 554,175
The movement on the provision for expected credit loss was as follow:
2020 2019
Opening balance 6,007 6,007
(Unneeded) provision for expected credit loss (800) -
5,207 6,007
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7 . Financial assets at amortized costs

Water Authority bonds, issue number (69) , maturity date 10/11/2026
Al-Ahli Bank bonds, maturity date 12/10/2023

Provision for expected credit loss

The movement on the provision for expected credit loss was as follow:

Opening balance
Provision for expected credit loss for the year

8 . Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Interest
rate 2020 2019
6.484% 5,000,000 5,000,000
5.5% 1,000,000 1,000,000
6,000,000 6,000,000
(4,060) (2,373)
5,995,940 5,997,627
2020 2019
2,373 2,373
1,687 -
4,060 2,373

This represents the fair value investment of (2.85%) of Jordan Loan Guarantee Corp. capital, a public

shareholding company listed in Amman Stock Exchange.

9 . Other Assets

2020 2019

Prepaid expenses 20,724 20,314
Purchases under progress 8,400 1,648
Refundable deposits 1,648 -

30,772 21,962

10 . Property and Equipment
Furniture
Land Buildings & Fixtures Vehicles Computers Total

Cost
Balance at 1/1/2020 176,400 410,608 112,887 77,700 123,221 900,816
Additions - - 481 - 3,419 3,900
Disposals - - - - (2,365) (2,365)
Balance at 31/12/2020 176,400 410,608 113,368 77,700 124,275 902,351
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1/1/2020 - 199,047 105,872 53,119 86,913 444,951
Depreciation - 8,458 3,651 13,779 12,663 38,551
Disposals - - - - (2,365) (2,365)
Balance at 31/12/2020 - 207,505 109,523 66,898 97,211 481,137
Net book value at 31/12/2020 176,400 203,103 3,845 10,802 27,064 421,214
Cost
Balance at1/1/2019 176,400 410,608 112,887 59,700 89,702 849,297
Additions - - - 18,000 33,519 51,519
Balance at 31/12/2019 176,400 410,608 112,887 77,700 123,221 900,816
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at1/1/2019 - 189,676 102,112 39,339 82,338 413,465
Depreciation - 9,371 3,760 13,780 4,575 31,486
Balance at 31/12/2019 - 199,047 105,872 53,119 86,913 444,951
Net book value at 31/12/2019 176,400 211,561 7,015 24,581 36,308 455,865
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11 . Bonds

12.

13 .

This item represents bonds issued by the company and carry an annual interest rate between (3.1%) and

(6%).

Balance at 1 January
Issued bonds
Repaid bonds

The bonds outstanding balance is payable as follows:

2020 2019
510,500,000 490,500,000
238,500,000 207,000,000

(187,000,000)  (187,000,000)
562,000,000 510,500,000

Year JOD
2021 199,000,000
2022 126,000,000
2023 127,000,000
2024 110,000,000
562,000,000

Central Bank of Jordan loan

This item represents the present value of the debt instrument of JOD (40,275,412) issued to the favor of
Central Bank of Jordan. The instrument matures at 7/6/2035 and carries fixed interest rate of (5.122%) per

annum payable on the instrument’s maturity date.

Other Liabilities

Provision for income tax (Note 23)
Provision for end of services indemnity
Employees medication

Board of Directors” remunerations
Accrued expenses

Provision for employees” vacations
Others
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2020 2019
1,149,079 1,240,602
566,958 488,270
125,064 130,475
55,000 55,000
6,493 7,396
5,194 5,194
4,579 305
1,912,367 1,927,242
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14 .

Equity

Paid in Capital
The Company’s authorized and paid up capital is JOD (5) Million divided equally into (5) Million shares
with par value of JOD (1) each as at 31 December 2020 and 2019.

The Board of Directors will propose to the General Assembly in its meeting which will be held in 2021 to
increase the authorized capital of the Company from JOD (5) million/share to JOD (10) million/share from
retained earnings, and distribute it to existing shareholders as bonus shares.

Statutory Reserve
The accumulated amounts in this account represent 10% of the Company’s net income before income tax

according to the Companies Law. The statutory reserve is not available for distribution to shareholders.

Voluntary Reserve

The accumulated amounts in this account represent cumulative appropriations not exceeding 20% of net
income. This reserve is available for distribution to shareholders.

Special Reserve

The accumulated amounts in this account represent the provision taken by the Company against its

exposure to interest rate risk.

Dividends

The General Assembly has resolved in its meeting held in 2020 to distribute 35% cash dividends to the

shareholders.

15 . Interest Income

2020 2019
Interest on refinance loans 30,666,711 30,904,873
Interest on time deposits 361,132 541,557
Treasury bonds interest 324,200 324,200
Al-Ahli Bank bonds interest 60,041 75,699
Refinance loans commission 48,900 32,600
Interest on employee's housing loans 12,350 12,964
31,473,334 31,891,893

16 . Interest Expense

2020 2019
Interest on bonds 23,588,079 24,301,012
Interest on Central Bank of Jordan loan 954,717 908,200
Others 50,089 47,767
24,592,885 25,256,979
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17 . Administrative Expenses

Salaries and benefits

Social security

Board of Directors’ transportation
Employees bonus

End of service indemnity and vacations
Health, life and accidents insurance
Employees' provident fund
Professional fees

Donations

Building expenses

Employees’ training

Maintenance

Utilities

Vehicles expenses

Fees and subscriptions

Stationery and publications
Hospitality

Post and telephone
Advertisement

Companies Controller fees

Travel and transfers
Miscellaneous

18 . Donation (Himmat Watan)

2020 2019
500,558 453,266
65,672 61,642
125,400 125,400
108,544 96,734
78,688 63,297
45,102 44,829
36,954 33,449
18,170 24,880
15,000 10,000
12,940 14,096
12,633 9,609
8,637 9,800
7,149 8,014
5,906 7,055
5,597 5,508
4,731 4,814
2,807 4,773
2,017 2,145
1,979 1,785
600 600
§ 2,048
4,375 1,926
1,063,459 985,670

In order to support the efforts exerted by the Government to combat the Corona virus epidemic and
confront the economic and social impacts, and based on the corporate social responsibility, the Company’s
Board of directors decided to donate JOD (750,000) in favor of (Himmat Watan) donation fund and transfer

the amount to the Central Bank of Jordan on 6th of April 2020.

19 . Fees and Other Expenses

Board of Director’s remunerations

20 . Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

Profit for the year
Weighted average number of shares
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2020 2019
55,000 55,000
2020 2019
3,321,406 3,980,363
5,000,000 5,000,000
0.664 0.796
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21 .

22 .

23 .

Executive Management remuneration

The remuneration of executive management during the years 2020 and 2019 amounted to JOD (304,876)
and JOD (268,889) respectively.

Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged mainly in one activity which is mortgages refinancing within the territory of the
Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

Income Tax

The movement on provision for the income tax during the year is as follows:

2020 2019
Balance at beginning of the year 1,240,602 869,577
Income tax expense for the year 1,413,298 1,580,545
Income tax paid (1,504,046) (1,209,520)
Income tax refund from prior years (775) -
Balance at end of the year (Note 13) 1,149,079 1,240,602

Income tax expense for the year in the statement of profit or loss consists of the following;:

2020 2019
Income tax expense for the year 1,211,398 1,354,753
National contribution tax 201,900 225,792

1,413,298 1,580,545

The following is the reconciliation between declared income and taxable income:

2020 2019
Declared income 4,734,704 5,560,908
Tax exempted income (47,411) (23,249)
Tax unacceptable expenses 360,198 107,147
Taxable income 5,047,491 5,644,806
Income tax rate (Include the National contribution) 28% 28%
Effective tax rate (Include the National contribution) 29.8% 28.4%

The Company has settled its tax liabilities with the Income Tax Department up to the year ended 2018.

The Income tax return for the year 2019 has been filed with the Income Tax Department, but the
Department has not reviewed the Company's records till the date of this report.

The Income tax and National contribution tax provision for the year 2020 were calculated in accordance
with the Income Tax Law.
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24 .

Analysis of the Maturities of Assets and Liabilities

The following table illustrates the analysis of assets and liabilities according to the expected period of their

recoverability or settlement.

Up to From one to More than Not tied to
2020 one year two years two years maturities Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 8,457,512 - - - 8,457,512
Deposits at banks 2,495,209 - - - 2,495,209
Refinance loans 203,750,278 131,254,232 247,000,104 - 582,004,614
Employees' housing loans 28,595 64,288 422,662 - 515,545
Interest receivable 7,364,018 - - - 7,364,018
Financial assets at amortized cost - - 5,995,940 - 5,995,940
Financial assets at fair value - - - 827,750 827,750
Other assets 29,124 - - 1,648 30,772
Property and equipment - - - 421,214 421,214
Total Assets 222,124,736 131,318,520 253,418,706 1,250,612 608,112,574
Liabilities

Bonds 199,000,000 126,000,000 237,000,000 - 562,000,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 19,038,873 - 19,038,873
Accrued interest 6,560,713 - - - 6,560,713
Other liabilities 1,215,151 - - 697,216 1,912,367
Total Liabilities 206,775,864 126,000,000 256,038,873 697,216 589,511,953

Up to From one to More than Not tied to
2019 one year two years two years maturities Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5,113,300 - - - 5,113,300
Deposits at banks 2,495,389 - - - 2,495,389
Refinance loans 191,965,995 168,754,232 170,275,522 - 530,995,749
Employees' housing loans 35,513 64,288 454,374 - 554,175
Interest receivable 7,721,827 - - - 7,721,827
Financial assets at amortized cost - - 5,997,627 - 5,997,627
Financial assets at fair value - - - 372,488 372,488
Other assets 20,314 - - 1,648 21,962
Property and equipment - - - 455,865 455,865
Total Assets 207,352,338 168,818,520 176,727,523 830,001 553,728,382
Liabilities

Bonds 187,000,000 163,500,000 160,000,000 - 510,500,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 18,111,232 - 18,111,232
Accrued interest 6,615,956 - - - 6,615,956
Other liabilities 1,303,303 - - 623,939 1,927,242
Total Liabilities 194,919,259 163,500,000 178,111,232 623939 537,154,430
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25 . Interest Rate Re-pricing Gap
The Company adopts the assets - liabilities compatibility principle and the suitability of maturities to
narrow gaps through categorizing assets and liabilities into various maturities or price review maturities,
whichever are nearer, to lower risks in interest rates, studying gaps in the related interest rates.

Up to From one to More than Not tied to

2020 one year two years two years interest Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,457,474 - - 38 8,457,512
Deposits at banks 2,495,209 - - - 2,495,209
Refinance loans 203,750,278 131,254,232 247,000,104 - 582,004,614
Employees' housing loans 28,594 64,288 422,663 - 515,545
Interest receivable - - - 7,364,018 7,364,018
Financial assets at amortized cost - - 5,995,940 - 5,995,940
Financial assets at fair value - - - 827,750 827,750
Other assets - - - 30,772 30,772
Property and equipment - - - 421,214 421,214
Total Assets 214,731,555 131,318,520 253,418,707 8,643,792 608,112,574
Liabilities
Bonds 199,000,000 126,000,000 237,000,000 - 562,000,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 19,038,873 - 19,038,873
Accrued interest - - - 6,560,713 6,560,713
Other liabilities - - - 1,912,367 1,912,367
Total Liabilities 199,000,000 126,000,000 256,038,873 8,473,080 589,511,953
Net 15,731,555 5,318,520 (2,620,166) 170,712 18,600,621

Up to From one to More than Not tied to

2019 one year two years two years interest Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5,113,258 - - 42 5,113,300
Deposits at banks 2,495,389 - - - 2,495,389
Refinance loans 191,965,995 168,754,232 170,275,522 - 530,995,749
Employees' housing loans 35,513 64,288 454,374 - 554,175
Interest receivable - - - 7,721,827 7,721,827
Financial assets at amortized cost - - 5,997,627 - 5,997,627
Financial assets at fair value - - - 372,488 372,488
Other assets - - - 21,962 21,962
Property and equipment - - - 455,865 455,865
Total Assets 199,610,155 168,818,520 176,727,523 8,572,184 553,728,382
Liabilities
Bonds 187,000,000 163,500,000 160,000,000 - 510,500,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 18,111,232 - 18,111,232
Accrued interest - - - 6,615,956 6,615,956
Other liabilities - - - 1,927,242 1,927,242
Total Liabilities 187,000,000 163,500,000 178,111,232 8,543,198 537,154,430
Net 12,610,155 5,318,520 (1,383,709) 28,986 16,573,952
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26 . Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities. Financial assets of the Company
include cash and cash equivalents and refinance loans. Financial liabilities of the Company include bonds,
Government's loans and accrued interest.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are not materially different from their carrying values as
most of these items are either short-term in nature or re-priced frequently.

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are
grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observably of
significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

= Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

= Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets through other comprehensive income 827,750 - - 827,750

2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets through other comprehensive income 372,488 - - 372,488

27 . Financial Risk Management

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises principally from banks' deposits and loans granted to the financial institutions to
refinance housing loans. The Company limits its credit risk by adopting conservative lending standards
and setting limits to its customers, noting that the Company does not bear any loss arising from any default
in the refinanced loans, as it is carried out in full by the financial institutions. The maximum exposure to
credit risk is represented by the carrying value of each financial asset.

The balance of the largest client amounted to JOD (105) Million for the year ended 2020 against
JOD (75) Million for the year ended 2019.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its
holdings of financial instruments. As most of the Company's financial instruments have fixed interest rate
and carried at amortized cost, the sensitivity of the Company's results or equity to movements in interest
rates is not considered significant.
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28 .

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its net financial obligation. In this
respect, the Company's management diversified its funding sources, and managed assets and liabilities
taking into consideration liquidity and keeping adequate balances of cash, and cash equivalents and quoted
securities.

The table below analysis the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the financial position to the contractual maturity date:

Up to Fromoneto  More than  Not tied to
2020 one year two years two years maturity Total
Bonds 199,000,000 126,000,000 237,000,000 - 562,000,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 19,038,873 - 19,038,873
Accrued interest 6,560,713 - - - 6,560,713
Other liabilities 1,215,151 - - 697,216 1,912,367
Total liabilities 206,775,864 126,000,000 256,038,873 697,216 589,511,953
Total Assets 222,124,736 131,318,520 253,418,706 1,250,612 608,112,574
Up to From oneto  More than  Not tied to
2019 one year two years two years maturity Total
Bonds 187,000,000 163,500,000 160,000,000 - 510,500,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 18,111,232 - 18,111,232
Accrued interest 6,615,956 - - - 6,615,956
Other liabilities 1,303,303 - - 623,939 1,927,242
Total liabilities 194,919,259 163,500,000 178,111,232 623,939 537,154,430
Total Assets 207,352,338 168,818,520 176,727,523 830,001 553,728,382

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk results from the change in fair value of the equity securities. The Company manages these
risks by investing in capital protected portfolios not exceeding 20% of its equity with reputable financial
institutions in accordance with the investment policy set by the Board of Directors. If the quoted market
price of listed equity securities had increased or decreased by 10%, the net result for the year would have
been reduced / increased by JOD (82,775) during 2020 (2019: JOD 37,249).

Capital Management

The Company’s management manages its capital structure with the objective of safeguarding the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern and providing an adequate return to shareholders by investing the
Company’s assets commensurately with the level of risk.
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29 .

The Impact of the New Corona Pandemic (Covid-19)
IFRS 9 requires an estimate of expected credit losses based on current and projected economic conditions.

In light of the rapid global developments resulting from the outbreak of the Corona virus (Covid-19) at the
beginning of 2020 around the world, which caused a global economic crisis. The Central Bank of Jordan has
taken a package of measures to mitigate and limit the repercussions of this virus on the national economy,
and among this package is to reduce interest rates on facilities granted by banks and allow them to
restructure loans and postpone the installments due on individuals and companies affected by this
pandemic.

Accordingly, the management has studied the impact of this pandemic on the company's main activity,
which is issuing a bond in the local capital market and granting refinance loans to banks and financial
institutions. Also a study of the effect of postponing the due installments on the (borrowers from the
company) banks and financial leasing companies from a credit point of view and their ability to commit to
making the payments due on them to the Company according to the refinancing agreements and to
determine the extent of this impact on the Company's cash flows.

Also, the Company recalculated the balance of expected credit losses and reflected it on the financial
statements after raising the degree of hedging by reclassifying all debt instruments of local and foreign
banks and financial leasing companies. The Company was also keen to take many precautionary measures
to ensure the continuity of work without interruption by activating the means of remote work.

The credit risks to which the company may be exposed result from the inability of any of the borrowing
authorities from the Company to fulfill its obligations to the Company, which may lead to the Company
not being able to fulfill its obligations towards the proprietors of the bond.

In light of monitoring the current situation and following up the financial statements of these parties
borrowed from the Company, there are no indications in the short or medium term indicating that these
agencies are unable to fulfill their obligations towards the Company or even postpone it. Especially if we
know that the banks and the financial leasing companies in the process of postponing the installments due
to them do not in any way mean postponing the installments due on them towards the company.
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